Bea Claydon

From: Manager Dau <Manager.Dau@ahg.gov.ie>

Sent: 22 November 2012 10:57

To: Tara Higgins

Cc: Eve O'Sullivan; Bea Claydon

Subject: RE: Dumping at Sea Permit application by Drogheda Port Company (Reg. No.
S0015-02)

Attachments: DAU-s0015-02.pdf

A Chara,

I refer to your notification with respect to the above proposed development application, please find hereunder
underwater archaeological observations and recommendations of the Department of Arts, Heritage and the
Gaeltacht, for consideration by your Authority.

Emmet Deegan,
Development Applications Unit,
Built Heritage and Architectural Policy,

Newtown Road, Qﬁ“&
Wexford . Ao’\\N
G
t: (053) 911 7384 G
e: emmet.deegan@ahg.gov.ie Q&?@\?
KO
RS
. &L AJ;\\O)
From: Tara Higgins [mailto:T.Hiqclins@epa.ieeloOQ
Sent: 14 November 2012 15:48 ég\\\
To: Manager Dau &

Cc: Eve O'Sullivan; Bea Claydon
Subject: Dumping at Sea Permit application by Drogheda Port Company (Reg. No. S0015-02)

Dear Mr Deegan,

Re: Dumping at Sea Permit application by Drogheda Port Company (Reg. No. S0015-02)

i refer to the above application for a Dumping at Sea Permit, which is currently under assessment by the Agency.
Further to the nature conservation observations and recommendations made by your Department on 3" October
2012, a response was received from the applicant on 11" October 2012 which included supplementary
information. A copy of this response and supplementary information can be viewed on the EPA website at:
http://www.epa.ie/licences/lic eDMS/090151b280462b07.pdf

If the Department of Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht wishes to make further observations in relation to this
application, you can forward them to me by email.

Kind regards,

Tara Higgins

Dr Tara Higgins
Office of Climate Change, Licensing & Resource Use,
Environmental Protection Agency,
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PO Box 3000,

Johnstown Castle Estate,

Wexford

Tel: +353 53 9160647

Fax: +353 53 9160699

Email: T.Higgins@epa.ie

Environmental Protection Agency on Twitter:
http://twitter.com/EPAlreland

YouTube:
http://www.youtube.com/user/epaireland
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Is faoi rin agus chun usdide an té n6 an aonan ata luaite leis, a sheoltar an riomhphost seo agus aon comhad
ata nasctha leis. Ma bhfuair ti an riomhphost seo tri earraid, déan teagmhail le bhainisteoir an chorais.

Deimbhnitear leis an bhfo-néta seo freisin go bhfuil an teachtaireacht riomhphoist seo scuabtha le bogearrai
frithviorais chun viorais riomhaire a aimsiu.
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An Roinn
Ealaion, Oidhreachta agus Gaeltachta

I)ppm tment nf
Arts, Heritage und the Gaeltacht

22/11/2012

Our Ref: E00109/2012
Your Ref. S0015-02

Environmental Protection Agency,

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use,
Headquarters,

Johnstown Castle Estate

County Wexford.

Re: Dumping at Sea Licence ref: S0015-02 by Drogheda Port %gzmpany at Drogheda Port.

®®

R \\
A Chara, &\\ é'é\

&S
N
I refer to your notification with respect to theoQa%\ @bé proposed development application, please find
hereunder underwater archaeological obse s and recommendations of the Department of Arts,
Heritage and the Gaeltacht, for cons1der\afl® by your Authority.
Please be advised the Department ofé&ss Heritage and the Gaeltacht has no observations to offer
on this application on underwater @B\haeologlcal grounds.
&

Kindly forward any further information received or in the event of a decision being made a copy of
same should be referred to the following address:

The Manager,

Development Applications Unit (DAU),
Department of Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht,
Newtown Road,

Wexford

Alternatively, documentation associated with the above can be referred electronically to the DAU at
the following address:

manager.dau@ahg.cov.ie

In addition, please acknowledge receipt of these observations by return.

"please note the change to e-mail addresses, which take effect from 12:00pm on Monday, |5th August 2011"
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Is mise le meas,

Emmet Deegan,

Development Applications Unit
Tel: (053) 911 7384
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